STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER
BRIAN KROSHUS, COMMISSIONER

Memorandum

To: Honorable Doug Burgum, Governor
Honorable Thomas Beadle, State Treasurer
Honorable Joshua Gallion, State Auditor
Honorable Doug Goehring, Commissioner of Agriculture
Honorable Brian Kroshus, Tax Commissioner

From: Jessi Hummel, Administrative Assistant, Office of State Tax Commissioner
Date: September 30, 2024
Subject: Meeting of the State Board of Equalization

The State Board of Equalization will meet in the Peace Garden Room, North Dakota State
Capitol, ground floor, Thursday, October 3, 2024, at 10:30 a.m.

You may attend the meeting remotely using one of the following methods:

1. Video Conference via Teams Meeting

2. Phone - 701-328-0950. Enter Conference ID: 525 322 948#

The following items are on the agenda:

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda.

Approval of the August 13, 2024 State Board of Equalization minutes.
Review of tolerance issues.

Review of locally assessed appeals.

Other business.

Adjournment.
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cc:  Shelli Myers, State Supervisor of Assessments
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https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTZhMmFiZjEtNjYzNy00ODhiLTk5MGMtMmUyZGQzYmE5NTQ2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222dea0464-da51-4a88-bae2-b3db94bc0c54%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221c42a60b-b1f6-40f4-94c7-683a5008cfe2%22%7d

